
EWA NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 23

c/o NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION  530 SOUTH KING STREET, ROOM 406  HONOLULU, HAWAII 96813
TEL: (808) 768-3710  FAX: (808) 768-3711  INTERNET: http://www.honolulu.gov/nco

Oahu’s Neighborhood Board system – Established 1973

DRAFT REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, AUGUST 13, 2015
EWA BEACH PUBLIC LIBRARY

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Mitchell Tynanes called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. A quorum was established with
10 members present. Note – This 11-member Board requires six (6) members to establish a quorum and to take
official Board action.

Board Members Present – Rodney Boucher, John Clark, Shayne Greenland, Ron Hochuli, Bryan Jeremiah, Princeton
Liborio, Sam Puletasi, Lynn Robinson-Onderko, Mitchell Tynanes, and Amado Yoro.

Board Members Absent – Jessie Weinberger.

Vacancies – There were no vacancies.

Guests – Heidi Armstrong (Department of Education), Oryn Nakamura (Board of Water Supply), Michelle Tomas,
Gerry Wong, Carmen Mitsuyasu Gapero, Rock Riggs (Senator Mike Gabbard’s Office), Stefani Jeremiah, Ariel
DeJesus, Mary Esther Correa, Councilmember Kymberly Pine, Representative Matt LoPresti, Charles Isumoto
(Representative Matt LoPresti’s Office), Ronald Lau, Jeanne Yokotomo and Sylvia Young (Hawaii USA Credit Union),
Daintry Bartoldus, Joshua Boutney, Daniel Chamizo, Greg Pack, Richard Ricafiente, Malia Ikeda (Haseko), Doug
Correa, Marilyn Correa, Kanani Langley, Shaylan Arneho, Kenna Kaune, Eleana Rolack, Joe Leae, John Leae, Tony
Arneho, Joel Kiyosaka, Officer Roland Pagan and Gale Braceros (Weed and Seed), Lieutenant Farrel Sojot, Randall
Arakaki, and Sergeant M. Sonan (Honolulu Police Department), Captain Dwayne Lee (Honolulu Fire Department),
Representative Bob McDermott, Tiffany Patrick (Marine Corps Base Hawaii), Senator Will Espero, Paulina Espero,
Kurt Fevella, Glen Oamilda, Brad Kitsu (Mayor Kirk Caldwell’s Representative), Councilmember Ron Menor, and
Risé Doi (Neighborhood Commission Office).

Introductions: Boucher read the rules of speaking. Those present introduced themselves.

PUBLIC SAFETY REPORTS

Honolulu Fire Department (HFD) – Captain Dwayne Lee reported the following:

 July 2015 Fire Statistics: There were 3 structure fires, 1 wildland fire, 3 rubbish fires, and 1 vehicle fire. There
were 96 medical emergencies and 34 miscellaneous calls for service.

 Safety Tip: Hawaii’s hurricane season runs from June through November. Take the necessary steps to have
an evacuation plan and a survival kit. For more information, go to the Department of Emergency
Management’s (DEM) website at www.honolulu.gov/dem.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed:

1. Miscellaneous Calls: Hochuli asked and Captain Lee responded that some of the miscellaneous calls
included activated alarms and a child that was locked in a car.

2. Unauthorized Burning: B. Jeremiah raised a concern about a neighbor burning trash. Captain Lee responded
that unauthorized burning is illegal and advised residents to call 911 to report any unauthorized burning.

3. Emergency Medical Services (EMS): Community member Glen Oamilda raised a concern regarding sirens
from emergency response vehicles in Ewa Villages. Captain Lee responded that sirens from emergency
response vehicles need to be on when responding to emergencies, but some drivers will turn off the siren at
night. Captain Lee noted that the old fire station is used for storage, and Boucher noted that this issue has
been discussed at previous meetings. Community member Mary Esther Correa commented that EMS needs
to be relocated to Ewa Beach. Community member Kurt Fevella commented that a few moments of a loud
siren is worth saving a life.



EWA NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 23 THURSDAY, AUGUST 13, 2015
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 2 OF 8

Honolulu Police Department (HPD) – Lieutenant Farrel Sojot reported the following:
 July 2015 Crime Statistics: Statistics included 23 motor vehicle thefts, 33 burglaries, 187 thefts, and 51

unauthorized entries into motor vehicles (UEMV). There were 7,535 calls for service in District 8.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed:

1. Report: Clark asked if statistics for previous months could be listed on the HPD report.
2. Statistics: B. Jeremiah asked and Lieutenant Sojot answered that the reduced crime statistics could be

attributed to proactive officers. Lieutenant Sojot noted that the community has also been helpful.
3. Hanakahi Street: Boucher asked and Lieutenant Sojot answered that the accident on Hanakahi Street last

month was due to a medical condition of the driver.
4. Papipi Road: Clark requested increased HPD presence at Papipi Road near Ewa Beach Elementary School

due to speeding and erratic driving. Lieutenant Sojot commented that HPD has been enforcing speeding
citations in the area and reminded the public to call 911 to report speeding.

5. Video: Boucher asked if residents are allowed to submit video when witnessing a traffic violation. Lieutenant
Sojot answered that residents are free to video anything, but he will have to check with command for protocol
regarding whether video can be submitted as evidence.

6. Hands-Free Law: Community member Michelle Tomas asked and Lieutenant Sojot answered that calling
911 from a cell phone is allowed while driving.

7. Haubush: Oamilda raised a concern that HPD is spending too much time monitoring Haubush.
8. Bill: B. Jeremiah commented there is a bill in City Council that would increase HPD presence in Ewa and that

HPD is against the bill. Lieutenant Sojot responded that HPD tries to make officers visible and that there is
protocol regarding staffing. B. Jeremiah commented that HPD should increase staffing in the Ewa area as
the population is growing.

9. Follow Up: Community member Doug Correa asked if HPD follows up when a resident places a call.
Lieutenant Sojot noted HPD responds to all calls, and will follow up with the resident who placed the call if
the resident wishes to be contacted.

10. Mahalo: Community member Tony Arneho commended HPD for their work.
11. Fine: Community member Ed Kaukani commented that the fine for speeding should be increased.
12. Speed Bumps: Community member John Leae commented that there should be speed bumps on Papipi

Road near Ewa Beach Elementary School.

Weed and Seed – Officer Roland Pagan reported that the Ewa Emergency Preparedness Fair will be held on
Saturday, September 5, 2015 and the first annual Weed and Seed Fundraising Awards Dinner will be held on
Saturday, September 12, 2015 at the Palama Settlement.

Officer Gomes reported that HPD is introducing the Smart 911 program, and encouraged residents to register for the
program by creating a safety profile online. Only a name and cell phone number are required. Social security number
and credit card information is not required. Officer Gomes noted that a residential address, family members, and
medical conditions can also be listed in the profile. This free program started in July 2015. For more information, call
723-8456 or 723-8411.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed:

1. Eat the Street: Boucher commended Weed and Seed for the Eat the Street event.
2. Smart 911: B. Jeremiah asked and Officer Gomes answered that the average response time is between five

(5) to ten minutes. Officer Gomes and Lieutenant Sojot noted that this program will reduce the amount of
time it takes to respond to a call. Oamilda raised a concern that HPD is trying to create another layer of
government.

3. Domestic Violence: B. Jeremiah noted that it took HPD 30 minutes to respond to a domestic violence dispute
that had occurred several months ago. Officer Gomes noted that in the Smart 911 profile, residents can
indicate if they had experienced a previous incident of domestic violence.

BOARD ADMINISTRATION AND PLANNING

Approval of the July 9, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes – Boucher moved and Robinson-Onderko seconded to
approve the July 9, 2015 regular meeting minutes.

M. E. Correa accused the neighborhood assistant of slander. A verbal outburst occurred from M. E. Correa.



EWA NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 23 THURSDAY, AUGUST 13, 2015
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 3 OF 8

There was a lack of order and decorum. Chair Tynanes called a recess at 7:40 p.m.

The meeting was called back to order at 7:50 p.m.

Community member Stefani Jeremiah raised a concern regarding the July 9, 2015 minutes. S. Jeremiah noted that
under Senator Will Espero’s report, although Senator Espero stated that Campbell High School going on a multi-
track system is a rumor, she had stated that it is a fact. S. Jeremiah also noted that under Representative Matt
LoPresti’s report, Representative LoPresti had asked B. Jeremiah if he was an opponent.

Chair Tynanes noted the minutes are not a transcript and are a reflection what had happened at the meeting. Chair
Tynanes noted that corrections to the minutes should be submitted to him.

The July 9, 2015 regular meeting minutes were ADOPTED UNANIMOUSLY, 10-0-0 (Aye: Boucher, Clark,
Greenland, Hochuli, B. Jeremiah, Liborio, Puletasi, Robinson-Onderko, Tynanes, and Yoro).

Treasurer’s Report: B. Jeremiah reported the remaining balance for July 2015 is $306.89. The report was filed.

May 2016 Meeting Location Change: Boucher moved and B. Jeremiah seconded to hold the May 2016 regular
meeting at Ewa Mahiko Park. The motion was ADOPTED UNANIMOUSLY, 10-0-0 (Aye: Boucher, Clark,
Greenland, Hochuli, B. Jeremiah, Liborio, Puletasi, Robinson-Onderko, Tynanes, and Yoro).

June 2016 Recess: Boucher moved and Clark seconded to recess the June 2016 regular meeting. The motion
was ADOPTED UNANIMOUSLY, 10-0-0 (Aye: Boucher, Clark, Greenland, Hochuli, B. Jeremiah, Liborio, Puletasi,
Robinson-Onderko, Tynanes, and Yoro).

Time Limits: Boucher moved and Clark seconded to adjust the time limit to one (1) minute per speaker.

Boucher commented that reducing the time limit will help the meeting adjourn on time.

The motion to adjust the time limit to one (1) minute per speaker was NOT ADOPTED, 5-5-0 (Aye: Boucher,
Clark, Puletasi, Robinson-Onderko, and Tynanes; No: Greenland, Hochuli, B. Jeremiah, Liborio, and Yoro; Abstain:
None).

Liborio moved and B. Jeremiah seconded to keep the time limit at three (3) minutes per speaker at the
discretion of the Chair.

Liborio commented that the community should voice their concerns, but the time limit should be up to the discretion
of the Chair if the comments stray from the topic.

The motion to keep the time limit at three (3) minutes per speaker at the discretion of the Chair was ADOPTED,
8-2-0 (Aye: Greenland, Hochuli, B. Jeremiah, Liborio, Puletasi, Robinson-Onderko, Tynanes, and Yoro; No: Boucher
and Clark; Abstain: None).

RESIDENTS’/COMMUNITY CONCERNS

Haseko Master Plan: Community member Carmen Mitsuyasu Gapero commented she had attended the City
Department of Planning and Permitting (DPP) meeting on Tuesday, June 2, 2015, and noted she had done research
and found a 2012 master plan and another 607-page document dated June 2014. Gapero asked the Board members
if they had read the master plan. Gapero circulated the following websites:
http://oegc.doh.hawaii.gov/Shared%20Documents/EW_and_EIS _Online_Library/Oahu/2010s/2014-07-08-OA-5E-
DEIS-Hoakalei-Master-Plan-Volume-2.pdf and http://gis.hawaiinfip.org. Robinson-Onderko noted that the Ewa
Neighborhood Board No. 23 is an advisory board. Gapero noted that the Board should be aware of the information.

Hawaii USA Federal Credit Union: Sylvia Young clarified that she was not attending the meeting tonight as a
Commissioner. Young reported that she was representing the Hawaii USA Federal Credit Union announced that
there will be a new location opening at Ewa Town Center. Young invited the community to a grand opening event on
Saturday, September 5, 2015 from 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Oamilda asked and Young reiterated that she was not at
the meeting to evaluate the Board, and noted that the new term of the Board had just begun in July 2015.

Committee Meeting: Fevella suggested discussing the Haseko master plan at a committee meeting.



EWA NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 23 THURSDAY, AUGUST 13, 2015
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 4 OF 8

Ewa Development Plan: Oamilda raised concerns regarding the Ewa Development Plan and Haseko’s plan and
commented that the Board should learn about the plans.

Marine Corps Base Hawaii: Tiffany Patrick from Marine Corps Base Hawaii (MCBH) reported that marines are training
at the Puuloa range training facility. Marines are also participating in the Adopt a School program with Iroquois Point
Elementary School and Ewa Beach Elementary School. MCBH is looking for air show volunteers. The free air show
will be held on Saturday, October 17, 2015 and Sunday, October 18, 2015 and will be featuring the Blue Angels.

Flood Zone: A community member raised a concern regarding the State Department of Land and Natural Resources
(DLNR) having inaccurate information on their website regarding flood zones. The community member noted that
Ewa Beach is not flood zone D. Boucher recommended that the elected officials should note the concern.

Neighborhood Board: Community member Kanani Langley raised a concern that the Ewa Beach community’s
concerns had not been addressed in the past by the neighborhood board.

Sign: Lehi raised a concern that the “Welcome to Ewa Beach” sign has not been replaced.

Defer: Tomas raised a concern that informational meetings that are held regarding development do not consider
community input. Tomas requested that the Board defer the motion to support the City & County setback to improve
the parking area at Oneula Beach Park until the Board members learn more about the issue and listen to community
input.

Oneula Beach Park: A community member raised a concern that the community has been waiting for improvements
at Oneula Beach Park for 25 years. Community member Chase Altos raised a concern that the community has been
waiting for restrooms at Oneula Beach Park for over a decade, and noted that the park has been neglected.

Recognition: S. Jeremiah recognized and commended community members of Saber Nation for their contributions
to Campbell High School.

Air Conditioning: Liborio recognized and commended Representative Matt LoPresti for securing funds for air
conditioning for schools in the district and for working with Representative Joy San Buenaventura to get air
conditioned portables for Campbell High School.

Haubush: D. Correa commended the Board for their service, and commented that Haubush needs to be protected
against the developer. D. Correa encouraged the Board to let the community be involved when discussing the issue.

Contact Information: Community member Ariel DeJesus requested that the agenda list the contact information of the
chairs of the committees. DeJesus also noted that the Board members should read the Neighborhood Plan.

Disclosure: Fevella recommended that the Board members make disclosures before voting on matters.

Community: B. Jeremiah commented that the Board aims to work together and build trust with the community.

Ewa Emergency Preparedness Committee: Boucher announced that the Ewa Emergency Preparedness Fair will be
held on Saturday, September 5, 2015 at Ewa Makai Middle School. Boucher also announced that the Red Cross
needs volunteers and encouraged the community to stay informed and to have an emergency evacuation plan.

NEW BUSINESS

STEM Initiatives – Campbell and Kapolei Complex Area Superintendent Heidi Armstrong and Hope Espinda delivered
a presentation regarding science, technology, engineering, and math (STEM) initiatives. These STEM initiatives will
be implemented from kindergarten through fifth grade. Students at Ilima Intermediate School or Ewa Makai Middle
School can choose STEM courses as electives. Students at Campbell High School can choose STEM courses with
an engineering pathway. Major universities may recognize these STEM courses for college credit or scholarships. A
video was shown that explained the STEM curriculum.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed:

1. Program: Clark asked and Armstrong answered that the STEM initiatives will begin in kindergarten.
2. Support: A community member expressed support for the STEM initiatives.



EWA NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 23 THURSDAY, AUGUST 13, 2015
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 5 OF 8

Armstrong also delivered an update regarding various schools in the district. Armstrong reported that there is funding
for the planning stage of a new building at Campbell High School. $30 million to $40 million is needed for construction
of the building. Campbell High School has received three (3) portables from Hale Kula that need refurbishing. There
are eight (8) portables being shipped from Hawaii Island. When the portables are ready in December 2015, Campbell
High School will have 15 additional classrooms. Construction for a new wing at Ewa Makai Middle School will begin
in the 2016-2017 school year, and will be ready for occupancy in the 2018-2019 school year. A new building at Ewa
Elementary School will be ready for occupancy in the 2016-2017 school year. Two (2) portable classrooms at Ewa
Beach Elementary School will be ready for occupancy in the 2016-2017 school year. Four (4) portable classrooms at
Keoneula Elementary School will be ready for occupancy in the fourth quarter of the 2015-2016 school year. The
heat abatement project at Campbell High School has begun. Armstrong noted painting the roofs white and flushing
the heat from the classrooms are the first steps to bringing the temperature down. Armstrong also added that an
additional $10 million is needed for air conditioning. Armstrong noted that utility funding is also needed to pay for the
air conditioning. Funding for heat abatement at Ilima Intermediate School and Kaimiloa Elementary School will be
requested.

Questions, comments, and concerns:

1. Portables: Clark asked and Armstrong answered that the portables have a partition to allow the portable to
become one large classroom or two (2) smaller classrooms. Armstrong noted that smaller classrooms can
be used for classes that have fewer students enrolled.

2. Photovoltaic (PV) Projects: Clark asked why pilot PV projects were not implemented in the Campbell and
Kapolei complex schools instead of heat abatement. Armstrong clarified that PV will be installed on one (1)
of the portables and noted that the portables from Hawaii Island have air conditioning. Armstrong also noted
that the Department of Education (DOE) has a statewide PV project and is working closely with the Hawaiian
Electric Company (HECO).

3. Solar Air Conditioning: B. Jeremiah asked and Dan Carlson answered that there is a solar air conditioning
pilot project in Waianae. Carlson noted that PV air conditioning is new technology and DOE needs to consider
the manufacturers and cost.

4. Capacity: Fevella raised a concern that schools that are not filled to capacity were receiving money for
construction. Fevella commented that Campbell High School is currently 1,000 students over capacity.
Armstrong noted that Campbell High School is at the top of the DOE list for capacity issues.

Charter Commission – No representative was present. No report was provided.

Enterprise Holdings – No representative was present. No report was provided.

Shoreline Setback to Improve Parking Area at Oneula Beach Park – Chair Tynanes clarified that the motion to support
the City & County shoreline setback to improve parking area at Oneula Beach Park has nothing to do with Haseko.
Chair Tynanes reported that the Lions Club and Councilmember Kymberly Pine had a meeting, and noted that
anything having to do with beautification at Oneula Beach Park needs to go through a process. Chair Tynanes further
explained that the potholes in the Oneula Beach Park parking lot cannot be filled until the shoreline setback is
approved.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed:

1. Bill 62 and Bill 63: Community member Shaylan Arneho asked if the Board had read Bill 62 and Bill 63 and
raised a concern about the lack of transparency. Councilmember Pine clarified that Bill 62 and Bill 63 are
Haseko bills and were numbered yesterday, and noted that Haseko development and the shoreline setback
to improve the parking area at Oneula Beach Park are two separate issues. Councilmember Pine explained
proposed improvements to Oneula Beach Park.

2. Parking Lot at Oneula Beach Park: Councilmember Pine explained that improvements to the parking lot at
Oneula Beach Park cannot happen without the approval of the shoreline setback.

3. Transparency: S. Arneho asked the Board for transparency and open communication.
4. Clarification: Hochuli asked and Chair Tynanes answered that the shoreline setback has nothing to do with

Haseko and that the parking lot is City & County property. Chair Tynanes clarified that the shoreline setback
needs to be approved in order for the potholes in the Oneula Beach Park parking lot to be filled. Chair
Tynanes clarified that the proposed motion is to support the City & County shoreline setback to improve the
parking area at Oneula Beach Park. Oamilda raised a concern regarding the parking lot and Chair Tynanes
clarified that the parking lot will not be moved. Verbal sparring ensued. Langley talked about past meetings



EWA NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 23 THURSDAY, AUGUST 13, 2015
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 6 OF 8

and master plans regarding Haseko and Oneula Beach Park and raised a concern that the neighborhood
board is failing the community.

5. Meeting: Councilmember Pine announced that there will be a meeting on Saturday, September 26, 2015
from 9:00 a.m. to noon at Oneula Beach Park.

Chair Tynanes asked for a motion to support the City & County shoreline setback to improve parking area at Oneula
Beach Park.

Clark moved and Hochuli seconded to support the City & County shoreline setback to improve the parking
area at Oneula Beach Park.

Discussion followed:

1. More Information: Boucher commented that he needed more information about the motion. Boucher
recommended discussing the issue at a Parks and Recreation committee meeting.

2. Language: B. Jeremiah commented that the language of the motion needs to be more specific and directly
address parking.

3. Specifics: Robinson-Onderko commented that the language of the motion should include specifics and a
map.

The motion to support the City & County shoreline setback to improve the parking area at Oneula Beach Park
was NOT ADOPTED, 1-5-4 (Aye: Tynanes; No: Boucher, Greenland, B. Jeremiah, Liborio, Robinson-Onderko;
Abstain: Clark, Hochuli, Puletasi, and Yoro).

Boucher moved and Clark seconded to refer the issue to the Parks and Recreation committee. The motion
was ADOPTED UNANIMOUSLY, 10-0-0 (Aye: Boucher, Clark, Greenland, Hochuli, B. Jeremiah, Liborio, Puletasi,
Robinson-Onderko, Tynanes, and Yoro).

D. Correa went to the microphone and Chair Tynanes advised D. Correa to attend the Parks and Recreation
committee meeting.

ELECTED OFFICIALS

Mayor Kirk Caldwell’s Representative – Brad Kitsu distributed the City newsletter and reported the following:

 Title VI Program Report Public Hearing: There will be a Title VI Program Report Public Hearing from the City
Department of Transportation Services Public Transit Division (DTS-PTD) held on Tuesday, September 1,
2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Mission Memorial Building meeting room. As a recipient of Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) funds, DTS-PTD is required to comply with FTA requirements that prohibit
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, or disability in all programs, activities, and
services. DTS-PTD must submit a Title IV Program report and welcomes any public participation and input.
All public input regarding the report will be included in the final version to be submitted to the Transportation
Commission and City Council for approval. Upon approval, the report will be submitted to FTA in December
2015. For more information, call 768-8374, email thebusstop@honolulu.gov, or visit
http://www.thebus.org/AboutTheBUs/DraftTitleVIProgram.asp.

 Funding for Speed Calming Measures: There was a previous question regarding the timing and procedure
to obtain funding for speed calming measures on Papipi Road. The City does not currently have a dedicated
source of funding to implement this project. Other potential funding sources including Safe Routes to School,
or City Department of Design and Construction (DDC) resurfacing or the DDC drainage project, are being
examined. Project timing will depend on opportunities to leverage these other projects and/or funding
sources.

 Manager’s Mansion Park: There was a previous question regarding the poor condition of Manager’s Mansion
Park. Many areas in Ewa Villages have suffered from irrigation system problems. Water has been restored
to several areas. The City Department of Facility Maintenance (DFM) is working with the Ewa Villages
Owners Association to determine what maintenance issued should be in their landscape contract, and which
major repairs the City will be responsible for.

 Ewa Mahiko Park: There was a previous question regarding whether the ground at Ewa Mahiko Park can be
aerated. The ground at Ewa Mahiko Park has been aerated. The City Department of Parks and Recreation
(DPR) is trying to get more water on the fields but is balancing that with various youth groups’ usage of the
park. The best option would be to close the fields for four (4) to five (5) months so that the grass can grow in



EWA NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 23 THURSDAY, AUGUST 13, 2015
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 7 OF 8

faster, but doing so would mean the groups would need to find somewhere else to practice.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed:

1. Cesspool: Boucher asked for an update regarding the cesspool.
2. Ewa Mahiko Park: B. Jeremiah commented that the grass at Ewa Mahiko Park is starting to grow again and

the park looks better. B. Jeremiah noted there are still some dry patches.
3. R-2 Water: Leae asked about R-2 water. Kitsu asked that the question be directed to the Board of Water

Supply (BWS) representative.
4. Manager’s Mansion: Fevella commented that the Ewa Beach Association would like to make improvements

to Manager’s Mansion.
5. Bill 62: S. Arneho asked who had introduced Bill 62. Kitsu asked that the question be directed to

Councilmember Pine.
6. Businesses Affected by Rail: Oamilda raised a concern that businesses along the guideway of the rail have

been negatively impacted by the construction. Oamilda commented that FTA money that funds the rail cannot
be used to provide relief for these businesses. Oamilda asked where the money will come from. Kitsu will
follow up.

7. DPP Representative: DeJesus asked if a DPP representative could be present at the community meeting on
Saturday, September 26, 2015 to discuss the shoreline setback at Oneula Beach Park. Kitsu asked Chair
Tynanes to put in the request.

Councilmember Kymberly Pine – Councilmember Pine distributed a newsletter and reported the following:

 Mahalo: Councilmember Pine thanked Councilmember Ron Menor and the public for supporting the
resolution that requested more HPD officers for the Leeward Coast.

 Meeting: There will be a community meeting on Saturday, September 26, 2015 at Oneula Beach Park from
9:00 a.m. to noon to discuss the restoration of Oneula Beach Park.

 Ewa Makai Middle School: Ewa Makai Middle School requested more pedestrian signs along Kapolei
Parkway. Councilmember Pine’s office will put in the request.

 Friendship Bible Church: Councilmember Pine’s office assisted Friendship Bible Church with securing
signatures for a building permit.

 Crosswalk: An audible push button was installed at the crosswalk of Keoneula Boulevard and Kapolei
Parkway. When the button is pushed, there is a clicking sound to alert the pedestrian that it is safe to cross.

 Streets: The streets surrounding Kapolei Hale will open next month, which will allow for more street parking.
 Rezoning Bills: Bill 62 and Bill 63 relating to Haseko and rezoning were numbered yesterday.
 Email List: Councilmember Pine recommended that residents sign up for her email list.
 Welcome to Ewa Beach Sign: Councilmember Pine’s office is working on a request for a “Welcome to Ewa

Beach” sign.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed:

1. Meeting: Robinson-Onderko asked about the format for the community meeting on Saturday, September 26,
2015. Councilmember Pine explained that the community will have an opportunity for input regarding Oneula
Beach Park.

2. Email List: Robinson-Onderko asked and Councilmember Pine answered that residents can sign up for the
email list on www.councilmemberpine.com.

3. Pothole Filling: B. Jeremiah asked if residents can provide the filling for the pothole. Councilmember Pine
noted that the potholes cannot be filled without the shoreline setback. B. Jeremiah asked and Councilmember
Pine answered that the City Council will need to vote on the shoreline setback.

4. Planning Commission: S. Arneho asked and Councilmember Pine explained that there was a City Planning
Commission meeting regarding rezoning the land and no one had attended. Councilmember Pine explained
the bill numbering process and that Bill 62 was numbered yesterday.

5. Bill 62: S. Arneho asked and Councilmember Pine answered that Council Chair Ernie Martin had introduced
Bill 62. S. Arneho asked and Councilmember Pine answered that the bill has not been heard in City Council
yet.

6. Clubs and Associations: Oamilda raised a concern that Councilmember Pine had not contacted any of the
clubs and associations involved with Oneula Beach Park.

7. Ewa Beach Community Association: Boucher asked and Oamilda answered that the Ewa Beach Community
Association has a Facebook page, and meets on the second Tuesday of each month at the library or a
member’s home.



EWA NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 23 THURSDAY, AUGUST 13, 2015
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 8 OF 8

8. Working Together: Fevella encouraged the community to work together.
9. Ewa Beach Surf Club: A community member from the Ewa Beach Surf Club requested that Councilmember

Pine bring a clear map of Puuloa Beach Park to Barber’s Point, information about the connector road off of
Papipi Drive, insurance estimates for structures in the flood zone, and the conveyance of land from Haseko
to the community meeting about Oneula Beach Park.

10. Kapolei Hale: Community member Ashton Arneho requested that meetings concerning Ewa residents be
held at Kapolei Hale.

11. City Legislative Process: Liborio asked and Councilmember Pine briefly explained the City legislative
process.

Councilmember Ron Menor – Councilmember Menor circulated a newsletter and reported the following:

 Ewa Mahiko Park: The sprinkler system was clogged at Ewa Mahiko Park, which was the reason that the
grass was not growing.

 Congratulations: Vice Chair Rodney Boucher was recently named Volunteer of the Year by the Hawaii
Emergency Management Agency.

 Manager’s Mansion: Repairs for the aging irrigation system at Manager’s Mansion are ongoing.
 Resolution 15-197: Resolution 15-197 which urges the City to increase the number of patrol officers in HPD’s

District 8, was passed at the City Council’s Wednesday, July 8, 2015 meeting. The Council also adopted
Resolution 15-198, which requests HPD to submit a report to the Council for a proposed new Waianae Patrol
District.

 Eat The Street: Councilmember Menor commended Weed and Seed for their work on the Eat the Street
event.

The neighborhood assistant departed the meeting at 10:00 p.m.

Submitted by: Risé Doi, Neighborhood Assistant II;
Reviewed by: Neil Baarde, Neighborhood Assistant
Finalized by: Mitchell Tynanes, Chair

The remainder of the minutes was submitted by Board Secretary Lynn Robinson-Onderko:

Ewa Neighborhood Board No. 23
Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, August 13, 2015

Government Officials cont’d-
Board of Water Supply Representative Oryn Nakamura gave a report.

Senator Will Espero gave a report.

Senator Mike Gabbard was not present. No representative present

Representative Bob McDermott gave a report.

Representative Matt LoPresti gave a report.

Committee Reports-
Chair Boucher reported on disaster preparedness

Meeting adjourned at 11 p.m.


